COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
1401 EAST BROAD STREET
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA 23219 2000

Charles A. Kilpatrick, P.E.

Commissioner

January 11, 2018

CONTRACT AWARD

Project No. 0095-111-259, P101, R201, C501; 0095-089-741
[-95 Southbound CD Lanes- Rappahannock River Crossing
Fredericksburg District

Contract No.: C00101595DB9%4

Mr. David Lyle

Vice President D-B/Major Pursuits
Wagman Heavy Civil, Inc.

26000 Simpson Road

North Dinwiddie, Virginia 23803-8943

Dear Mr. Lyle:

The Virginia Department of Transportation on January 10, 2018 approved the award of a
contract for the design and construction on the above project to Wagman Heavy Civil, Inc. based
on your bid of $101.608.779.00 which includes the Base Scope and Option #1. The execution
of this contract is subject to any necessary concurrence of the Federal Highway Administration
and other pertinent authorized agencies, if applicable.

You will be advised of final execution of the contract by the Department.
Sincerely,
Signature on File with the Alternative Project Delivery Division

Don E. Silies
Director of Contracts

VirginiaDOT.org
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CC: Marcie Parker,P.E., Fredericksburg District Engineer
Michael T. Coffey, P.E., Fredericksburg District Construction Engineer
Michelle A. Shropshire, P.E., Fredericksburg District Preliminary Engineering Manager
Robert Ridgell, P.E., Fredericksburg District Project Manager
Shailendra G. Patel, P.E., DBIA, State Engineer, APD
Jeffrey A. Roby, P.E., DBIA, Assistant State Engineer, APD
Suril Shah, P.E., Senior Project Delivery Engineer, APD



